

**Ziad Shehady** <zshehady@redbanknj.org>

Fwd: ATC at Galleria, FYI

1 message

Ziad Shehady <zshehady@redbanknj.org>
To: Erik K Yngstrom <eyngstrom@redbanknj.org>

Fri, Feb 8, 2019 at 12:36 PM

Ziad Andrew Shehady
Business Administrator
Borough of Red Bank
90 Monmouth Street
Red Bank, New Jersey 07701
T: +1 (732) 530-2748
<http://www.redbanknj.org>
zshehady@redbanknj.org

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, legally privileged, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained herein (including any reliance thereon) is strictly prohibited. Although this transmission and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free. If you received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender and destroy the material in its entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format.

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Glenn Carter** <gcarter@redbanknj.org>
Date: Fri, Jan 25, 2019 at 2:23 PM
Subject: ATC at Galleria, FYI
To: Ziad A. Shehady <ZShehady@redbanknj.org>



2 Bridge Avenue, Ste. 613, 13154 Denial.pdf
858K